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NRC FORM 59lM PART 1 
(1 0. m.1 U.S.  NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMlSSlO 

he inspection was an examination of the activities conduded under your license as they relate to radiation safety .end l o  compliance with the Nuclez 
tegulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the condifions of your license. The ktspedion consisted of seiedive examinations of . 
'rocedures and representative records. interviews with personnel, and observations by Ihe inspector. The inspedion findings are as follows: 
r 
El 

4 x j 2 .  Previous violation(s) dosed. . 
L 

@ non-repetitiVe, and cowective action was or is being taken, and the remalning criteria in the NR6EnforemenI Policy, NUREG-1600, lo  

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were Mentified. 
.7 

3. The violation(s); spedf ica l ly  descn'bed to you by the inspedor as non-cited violations, are no1 being dled because they were self-identified, 

exercise discretion, were satisfied. 
+ 

Non-Cited Violation(s) washvere discussed involving the following requhment(s) and Corredive Action(s): 

10 CFR 2 201 

!jAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 
a 

1. LICENSEEILOCATION INSPECTED I 2. NRCIREGIONAL OFFICE I 

4 LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 1. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 
OD17472 37-1933-01 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

aTClm,23, m 7  

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Perinsylvania 19406-1415 

4. During this inspedion ertain of your adivifies, as desaibed below andlor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
- ' dled. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subfed to posting in accwdance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Adions) 

-- - -. - _ _ _ _  ____________ __ - -- - - -  - -  - 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above 

eby stale that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspedor will be taken lo cmed the wolations Identified. Thls Statement of 
!dive adions is rnede in amrdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (comedive steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken, dale 
1 full compliance Will be achieved). I understand thaf no further Mitten response to NAC wiU be reqolred, -. unless specificaiiy requested- 

Ti le  Printed Name 


